
 

    

 

Licensing Panel  AGENDA 
 
 

DATE: 

 

Thursday 15 August 2013 

 

TIME: 

 

11.00 am * 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Room 6, 

Harrow Civic Centre 

 
 
* THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 10.30AM IN COMMITTEE ROOM 6 

 
 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chairman: 

 

(To be appointed) 

 

  Councillors: 

 
Susan Hall 
 

Ajay Maru 
 

Mano Dharmarajah 
  

 
 

Reserve Members: 

 

Note:  There are no Reserve Members currently appointed to this Panel. 

 
 

    

    

    

Contact:  Vishal Seegoolam, Senior Democratic Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8424 1883    E-mail:  vishal.seegoolam@harrow.gov.uk 
 



 

Licensing Panel - 15 August 2013 

 AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN    
 
 To appoint a Chairman for the purposes of this meeting. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Panel; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES    
 
  

[Note:  Licensing Panel minutes are:-  
 
(1) approved following each meeting by the Members serving on that particular 

occasion and signed as a correct record by the Chairman for that meeting; 
(2) not submitted to the next panel meeting for approval. 
 
Reasons: The Licensing Panel is constituted from a pooled membership. 
Consequently, a subsequent Panel meeting is likely to comprise a different 
Chairman and Members who took no part in the previous meeting’s proceedings. 
The process referred to at (1) above provides appropriate approval scrutiny]. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS, PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive any questions, petitions or deputations (if any), under the provisions of 

Committee Procedure Rules 17, 15 and 16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution 
respectively.  
 
[Note: These items are qualified by the requirements of the licensing legislation and 
will not be applicable to applications on the current agenda.] 
 

5. LICENSING PROCEDURES   (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 Procedure to be followed at an oral hearing. 

 
6. CONSIDERATION OF AN OBJECTION NOTICE TO TWO TEMPORARY EVENT 

NOTICES SUBMITTED IN RESPECT OF 'THE STAR LOUNGE BAR AND 
RESTAURANT, 32 RAILWAY APPROACH, WEALDSTONE, HARROW, 
MIDDLESEX, HA3 5AA'   (Pages 3 - 32) 

 
 Report of the Corporate Director of Environment and Enterprise. 

 
7. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
 AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 



 

Licensing Panel - 15 August 2013 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendices 
Licensing Panel – Licensing Act 2003 

Procedure A - Oral Hearing in Public 

 

This document provides a summary of the Panel's usual procedure for the conduct of an oral hearing in 

public. 

 

1. Introduction by chair of:   -Members 

-Officers and Officers of Responsible Authorities 

       -Applicants and Objectors 

       -the procedure for the hearing. 

 

2. Presentation of the report by Officers of the Relevant Authority. 

 

 
3. Presentation by the applicant of their statement.  Additional material may be submitted with the 

agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time. 
 
4. Questioning of applicant by:  each of the objectors 
      the Panel 
 
 
5. Presentation by the objectors, or their representive of their statements.  Additional material may be 

submitted with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal 
advisor at the time. 

 
6. Questioning of each objector by: the applicant 
      the Panel 
 
7. Concluding statement(s) by objectors. 
 
8. Concluding statement by applicant. 
 
9. The Panel together with their legal advisor and committee clerk withdraw to consider of the application.  

Should the Panel wish to clarify any point with any particular party, all sides are recalled for the questions 
to be asked. 

 
10. The hearing is reconvened for the Panel to announce their decision.  Should the application be refused or 

conditions be placed on the licence the Panel must give reasons for this action. 

NOTES 

 

 

WITNESSES: Either side may call witnesses to support their case.  Witnesses should have submitted 

written statements before the hearing which they present and on which they may be questioned.  

Witnesses introduced at short notice may speak with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, 

subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: The Panel may at any time adjourn to a later date for the further consideration of an 

application.  The date and time should be agreed with all parties as far as possible 
 

 

 

 

 

  

Agenda Item 5
Pages 1 to 2

1



2

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 REPORT FOR: 

 

LICENSING PANEL 

Date of Meeting: 

 

15 August 2013 

Subject: 

 

Consideration of an objection notice to 
two Temporary Event Notices 
submitted in respect of ‘The Star 
Lounge Bar and Restaurant, 32 
Railway Approach, Wealdstone, 
Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 5AA’ 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Caroline Bruce – Corporate Director, 
Environment & Enterprise 

Exempt: 

 

No  

Enclosures: 

 

Temporary Event Notices 
Premises Licence 
Objection Notice from Police 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary 
 

Two Temporary Event Notices under the Licensing Act 2003 have been 
submitted to the Licensing Authority (Harrow Council) to permit licensable 
activities at the ‘The Star Lounge Bar & Restaurant, 32 Railway Approach, 
Wealdstone, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 5AA’.  The events are to take place on 
Saturday 24th August 2013 and Sunday 1st September 2013. The Metropolitan 
Police have submitted an objection notice to the temporary event notices. In 
accordance with section 105 of the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority 
must hold a hearing to consider the objection notice unless the police, the 
premises user and the licensing authority agree that a hearing is 
unnecessary. 

Agenda Item 6
Pages 3 to 32

3



 
 

 

Representations received 
 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 
2.1  Current situation 
 
2.1.1 There is currently a premises licence (a copy of which is attached) in 

force at the ‘The Star Lounge Bar and Restaurant, 32 Railway 
Approach, Wealdstone, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 5AA’ that authorises 
the following licensable activities at the following times: 

 
Live music (e), Recorded music (f), Performance of dances (g), 
Performance similar to e f g, Provision of facilities music (i), Provision 
of facilities dance (j), provision of facilities similar i j, sale of retail 
alcohol: 
Monday – Thursday:  12:00 – 00:00 
Friday – Saturday:  12:00 – 02:00 
Sunday:   12:00 – 00:00 
 
Late night refreshment: 
Monday – Thursday:  23:00 – 00:00 
Friday – Saturday:  23:00 – 02:00 
Sunday:   23:00 – 00:00 
 
Hours open to public: 
Monday – Thursday:  12:00 – 00:30 
Friday – Saturday:   12:00 – 02:30 
Sunday:    12:00 – 00:30 

 
2.1.2 Two temporary event notices have been submitted to the licensing 

authority by the applicant, Mr Ramesh Bhimji, to authorise licensable 
activities, namely the sale of alcohol, the provision of regulated 
entertainment and the provision of late night refreshment,at The Star 
Lounge on Saturday 24th August 2013 and Sunday 1st September 
2013 from 00:00 – 04:30.  

 
 
2.1.3  The Metropolitan Police have submitted an objection notice to the 

temporary event notices on the grounds of crime and disorder. A copy 
of the objection notice is attached to this report.  

 
 
 

From Relevant Representations details 
 

Metropolitan Police Objection notice received 

Environmental Health Authority No objection received 

4



2.2  Legal Implications 
 
2.2.1 Pursuant to the provisions of section 105(2)(a) of the Licensing Act 

2003, the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider the 
objection notice, unless all parties (i.e. - the premises user, the relevant 
person who gave the objection notice and the licensing authority) agree 
that a hearing is unnecessary.  The hearing must be held in 
accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005. 

 
2.2.2 The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to the 

objection (including supporting information), the Guidance issued 
pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s 
statement of licensing policy and the steps that are appropriate to 
promote the licensing objectives.  

 
2.2.3 Having considered those relevant matters and the objection notice, the 

Licensing Panel is required to do one of the following:   
  

a. Give the premises user a counter notice (prohibiting the event) 
if it considers it appropriate for the promotion of a licensing 
objective(s) to do so, and a notice stating the reasons for its 
decision, and give each relevant person (police and 
environmental health authority) a copy of both these notices; 
 

b. Decide not to give a counter notice, giving notice of this 
decision to the premises user and each relevant person (police 
and environmental health authority). 

 
2.2.4 It should be noted with these options that clear reasons should 

be given to the parties for the decision to issue or not issue a counter 
notice. 

 
2.2.5 In the case of TEN in respect of a premises for which there is already 

a premises licence (or club premises certificate), the licensing 
authority can impose conditions from the existing premises licence or 
club premises certificate if:  

 
- the police or environmental health authority have objected to the 

TEN(s) 
- the objection has not been withdrawn 
- the relevant licensing authority has decided under section 105 of 

the Licensing Act 2003 not to give a counter notice 
- it considers that imposing the conditions would be appropriate to 

promote the licensing objectives 
- the conditions would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of 

the licensable activities under the TEN 
 
Where the licensing authority decides to impose conditions, the 
Licensing Act 2003 and relevant regulations set out the manner in 
which these must be notified to the premises user. 
 

 

5



 
2.2.6  In addition to determining the application in accordance with the 

legislation, Members must also have regard to the following – 
 

• The common law rules of natural justice. 

• The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998. 

• The considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 
1998 as below:  

 
‘Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it 
shall be the duty of each authority to which this section 
applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to 
the likely effect of the exercise of those functions on, and 
the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime 
and disorder in its area.’  

 

• The Borough Commander, through the Police Licensing Officer, 
Mahesh Nandha, has submitted an objection notice against the 
TENs based on the prevention of crime and disorder objective.  

  
 

2.3 Financial Implications 
None 

 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the* 

Name: Kanta Halai X  Chief Financial Officer 

  
Date: 7 August 2013 

   

 
 

   
on behalf of the* 

Name: Paresh Mehta X  Monitoring Officer 

 
Date: 7 August 2013  

   
 

 
 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 
 

Contact:  P Sivashankar, Licensing Services Manager, ext 6237 
 
 

Background Papers:  Licensing Act 2003, Statutory Guidance 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30

This page is intentionally left blank



31



32

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Procedures
	6 Consideration of an Objection Notice to Two Temporary Event Notices Submitted in Respect of 'The Star Lounge Bar and Restaurant, 32 Railway Approach, Wealdstone, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 5AA'
	TEN 24 AUG 2013_Redacted
	TEN 01 SEP 2013_Redacted
	STAR LOUNGE HA3 5AA PL(2)_Redacted
	TENS POLICE OBJECTION STAR LOUNGE_Redacted


